Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 1:51 PM

To: SATM ADMIN; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH SNH9266H & AIG INSURED SCZ6698A

ON 22/05/2023

Dear Joyce,

Thank you for the assignment.
We will arrange survey accordingly.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: SATM ADMIN <admin@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 11:26 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH SNH9266H & AIG INSURED SCZ6698A ON 22/05/2023

Dear All,

We refer to the above and wish to check liability for the case.

Hope to hear from you.

Best Regards

Joyce Tan | Admin

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHTE

MOTOR & PAMEL

-All offers/acceptances are made, based without prejudice.-



